
































BZA2012-0008 

Additional Materials 

Submitted by Appellant: Johnathan Clark 

On 

June 26, 2012 

  





































BZA2012-0008 

Additional Materials 

Submitted by Appellant: Johnathan Clark 

On 

June 29, 2012 

 

  



From: Barbara Ross
To: Julie Fuerth
Subject: FW: 724 TIMBER BRANCH DRIVE / Additional 4 documents to add to the record
Date: Friday, June 29, 2012 1:53:12 PM
Attachments: 726 724 TBD Plat As Is.pdf

726 TB Dr. Small Lots.pdf
Letter-RJ -Clark-071311 re subdivision.pdf

 
 
From: Kathleen McDermott [mailto:kmmcd@ix.netcom.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Barbara Ross
Subject: 724 TIMBER BRANCH DRIVE / Additional 4 documents to add to the record
 
Ms. Ross:
At your suggestion, we have reviewed the online docket which was evidently updated today
just prior to Noon.
 
Below, we have listed four documents which Mr. Clark believes he filed with his April
Appeal but which are still not reflected in the Record as of Noon Today. These 4 documents
are attached to this email as  3 PDF’s and one JPG.
 

1.       726 724 TBD Plat As Is pdf (Submitted for completion sake. This is the “State of the
property” as purchased in 1950 and as it exists now, as compared to the RC Fields’
alternate scenario plats (Schemes B, C, and D which are already in the Record)

2.       726 TB Dr. Small Lots pdf   The Clark Lot is in the center group of lots. This was submitted
to demonstrate how many R-8 lots that are within a ¼ mile of the Clark Lot have less than
7422 sq. ft. or have less than 50 ft. frontage, or both.

3.       Letter RJ- Clark 071311 re subdivision  pdf  This letter shows that application for the SUP
was one of the scenarios discussed by RJ Keller and explains RC Fields alternate scenario
plats (Schemes B, C, and D which are already in the Record and discussed in the original
April 15, 2012 appeal submission)

4.       Lt Areas jpg  This illustrates the point Mr. Clark made in his original appeal that you can
have a lot with 58.5 frontage and 7200 sq. ft.,  which is smaller than his, and it wouldn’t fit
within the this particular neighborhood as well as his larger lot with  50’ frontage

Please add them to the record. If you do not feel you can add them at this stage, can you
give me a call and we can discuss?  Thank you so much for your assistance on this and
for your consideration of Mr. Clark’s case.
 
Thanks.
Kathleen
________________________________________
Kathleen M. McDermott, Esq.
P.O. Box 127
4306 Evergreen Lane
Suite 104
Annandale, VA 22003

(703) 658-5095 (office)
(703) 256-8229 (fax)

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A55416AEC4FB433D892C152D6235D8F0-BARBARA.ROSS@ALEXANDRIAVA.GOV
mailto:Julie.Fuerth@alexandriava.gov













 


 
12 July 2011 
 
Mr. Jonathan Clark  
7227 Auburn Street 
Annandale, Virginia 22003-5819 
 
Re:  724-726 Timber Branch Drive, Alexandria, Virginia 
 Lots 13 and 14, Block 1 Section 1, Braddock Heights 
 
Dear Jon: 
 
We have had an opportunity to review and assess your property located at 724-726 
Timber Branch Drive in Alexandria. As you know, we have discussed the development 
potential of your lots with the Planning and Zoning staff at the City of Alexandria and 
there are a couple of different scenarios that are viable. Some of the options are less 
time consuming than others but they all offer an opportunity to redevelop the property.    
 
For background, Lot 13 was created with Section 1 of the Braddock Heights Subdivision 
in 1924 and Lot 14 was created from some of the remaining undeveloped land in Section 
1 of Braddock Heights in 1950. Lot 13 has an area of approximately 7,422 square feet 
and is 50 feet wide at the right-of-way line. Lot 14 has an area of approximately 27,575 
square feet and is 133.52 feet wide at the right-of-way line. The existing house is 
situated on Lot 14 and the existing detached garage and driveway is located on Lot 13. 
The lots are presently zoned R8 (residential) in the City of Alexandria. Lot 13 would be 
considered a substandard lot due to its lack of lot area (8,000 square feet required) and 
lack of width (65 feet required) based on current City of Alexandria zoning requirements. 
However, due to the nature of the original subdivision and context to surrounding 
properties, this lot could be developed as it is with a new single family dwelling if a 
Special Use Permit is obtained. 
 
One option for development would simply cut out another parcel from Lot 14 to the right 
of the existing house. This would be a conventional subdivision with no modifications or 
variances required from the City of Alexandria. The existing house and garage can 
remain as is. It is possible to subdivide parcel 14 now and meet all the zoning 
requirements for a two lot subdivision and, at a later date, come in with a Special Use 
Permit request to redevelop Lot 13 with a single family home.  
 
Another scheme would to create three (3) new lots altogether. The existing house and 
the area to the right of the house would be conventional lots in the R8 Zone. The 
property lines between Lots 13 and 14 would be adjusted to provide more area and 
width. The new Lot 13 where the garage is located would be substandard and require 
variations or modifications. The lot area will be greater than the 8,000 square feet 
required. The only variance would be for lot width which will be only 58.1 feet, where 65’ 
is required. The right sideyard on the existing house would be set at 12.2 feet to meet 
the zoning setback requirement and preserve the existing structure. I spoke to City staff 
and they indicated that as long as we were (1) over the 8,000 sq. ft. lot area minimum 
and (2) keep within the character of the neighborhood, they feel a variation request was 
supportable. In my opinion both are achievable. We can get the 8,000 sq. ft. and the 







majority of the neighborhood was developed from the original platted lots that are 50’ 
wide. Our substandard lot would actually be a little wider than at least 14 other lots on 
the street.  
 
In a scenario where three (3) new lots are created in the subdivision process, there is a 
requirement to submit a site plan as part of the development process. This type of plan 
would go through the public hearing process the same as a two lot subdivision but, after 
the hearings, a detailed construction plan would need to be submitted and approved. 
This would add some additional time and cost to the final subdivision plan process. The 
timing to get the plan through the public hearing process will be about the same as if you 
did a regular subdivision. 


As aforementioned, we can still create three lots and keep it as a regular subdivision. To 
do this a Special Use Permit would be obtained to build on the existing smaller lot (Lot 
13) the way it is now with no lot line adjustment. The larger lot (Lot 14) would simply be 
cut in two which would net three lots and no site plan would be required. Again, this may 
just depend on what you want to do with the property 
 
I hope this is helpful to you in assessing the property. Please do not hesitate to contact 
me if you have any questions or if you require any additional information.  
 
Sincerely; 
R.C. Fields, Jr. and Associates, P.C. 
 
 
 
R.J. Keller, L.S. 
Senior Project Manager 







The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender by e-mail.
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